

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. O. DRAWER DD - ARTESIA
88210



DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO

STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD

December 22, 1976

Hanson Oil Corporation
Box 1515
Roswell, NM 88201

Re: Gulf Federal #1-M
Sec. 12-25-26, Wildcat
Delaware Pool

Gentlemen:

Please complete and return two (2) copies of the enclosed Form C-123s in order that a new pool may be established for the subject well. The suggested pool name should consist of a local geographical name plus the name of the producing formation.

Sincerely yours,

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG:jw
Enclosure